JOURNAL NEWS
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
AUGUST 30, 2024

FAIRFIELD TOWNSHIP, BUTLER COUNTY COMMUNITY
IMPROVEMENT CORPORATION (CIC)
CANCELLATION & RESCHEDULE NOTICE

The Fairfield Township, Butler County Community Improvement Corporation
(CIC) meeting to be held on Tuesday, September 10, 2024, at 7:00 PM, has been
cancelled and rescheduled for Tuesday, September 10, 2024, at 8:30 AM.

The meeting will be held at the Fairfield Township Administration Building,
6032 Motris Road, Fairfield Township, OH 45011. The public can attend the
meeting or watch via YouTube.




JOURNAL NEWS
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
AUGUST 30, 2024

FAIRFIELD TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
CANCELLATION & RESCHEDULE NOTICE

The Fairfield Township Board of Trustees Regular Meeting to be held on
Tuesday, September 10, 2024, at 7:00 PM, has been cancelled and rescheduled
for Tuesday, September 10, 2024, at 8:30 AM.

The meeting will be held at the Fairfield Township Administration Building,
6032 Morris Road, Fairfield Township, OH 45011. The public can attend the
meeting or watch the meeting via YouTube.




French, Dianne
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From: French, Dianne

Sent: Friday, August 30, 2024 1:35 PM

To: journalnews@coxinc.com

Cc: Julie Vonderhaar; Lawrence E. Barbiere

Subject: Ads for Township Meetings

Attachments: Journal News Cancellation-Reschedule Notice - Trustee Meeting.docx; Journal News

Cancellation-Reschedule Notice - CIC.docx

Good afternoon,

Please advertise the attached ads as soon as possible.

Thank you,
Déanne French
Administrative Assistant

B513-785-2249
dfrench@fairfieldtwp.org
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